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Sherry Golestan

From: Sukhmani Purewal
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 9:45 AM
To: Kim Lorica; Sherry Golestan
Subject: RE: TMP-9612 on 6/25 Agenda

Appreciate it.  
 

- Sukhi 
 

From: Kim Lorica <klorica@smcgov.org>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 9:35 AM 
To: Sukhmani Purewal <spurewal@smcgov.org>; Sherry Golestan <sgolestan@smcgov.org> 
Subject: RE: TMP-9612 on 6/25 Agenda 
 
Good morning, 
 
I have (1) replaced the Reso, (2) renamed the Agreement accordingly and (3) restarted the approval sequence. 
Please let me know if anything else. 
 
Thank you both and have a great weekend. 
 
 
___________________________ 
Kim Lorica (He/him) 
Management Analyst 
Behavioral Health & Recovery Services 
2000 Alameda De Las Pulgas, Suite 280 
San Mateo, CA  94403 
628-258-3279 (ph) 
650-573-2110 (fax) 
KLorica@smcgov.org 
 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
 

From: Sukhmani Purewal <spurewal@smcgov.org>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 8:16 AM 
To: Kim Lorica <klorica@smcgov.org>; Sherry Golestan <sgolestan@smcgov.org> 
Subject: RE: TMP-9612 on 6/25 Agenda 
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Kim, I think this looks good. Once you’re done uploading, let us know and we’ll resume the approval sequence.  
 

- Sukhi 
 

From: Kim Lorica <klorica@smcgov.org>  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 6:27 PM 
To: Sukhmani Purewal <spurewal@smcgov.org>; Sherry Golestan <sgolestan@smcgov.org> 
Subject: RE: TMP-9612 on 6/25 Agenda 
 
 
Good evening Sukhi and Sherry 
 
I have made the necessary edits/changes on the Reso for Jackson & Coker. 
Can you please see attached and make a final review before I finalize and re-upload into Legistar ? 
Once finalized , I will revise the file name accordingly/ 
 
Thanks much! 
 
 
___________________________ 
Kim Lorica (He/him) 
Management Analyst 
Behavioral Health & Recovery Services 
2000 Alameda De Las Pulgas, Suite 280 
San Mateo, CA  94403 
628-258-3279 (ph) 
650-573-2110 (fax) 
KLorica@smcgov.org 
 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
 

From: Sukhmani Purewal <spurewal@smcgov.org>  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:24 PM 
To: Kim Lorica <klorica@smcgov.org>; Kimberlee Kimura <kkimura@smcgov.org> 
Cc: Sherry Golestan <sgolestan@smcgov.org>; John Nibbelin <jnibbelin@smcgov.org> 
Subject: TMP-9612 on 6/25 Agenda 
 
Hi, 
 
Per agenda review, attached are the edits mentioned by John Nibbelin. This item is paused so edits can be made. Once 
final, please let us know and we’ll resume the approval sequence. 
 

- Sukhi 
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